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Matilda Sanders

From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 3:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Patrick Wiggins; Manuel Gurdian; Nancy Sims; mmansour@national-tel.com
Subject: E-filing - Docket No. 060068-TP

Attachments: Dismissal 06.19.06.pdf

Attorney responsible for filing:  Vicki Gordon Kaufman
118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Docket No. and title: In re: Complaint of National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC against BeliSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for Breach of Interconnection Agreement and Petition for Emergency
Order Restoring Service

Docket No. 060068-TP CMP
Filed on behalf of: National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC (National Telecom) CoM
CTR
Number of pages: 2
ECR
Document attached: Notice of Dismissal of Complaint GCL
oPC
Peg G. Griffin RCA
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond White & Krasker, P.A. SCR
118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301 SGA ______
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 SEC —L—
E-mail: pgriffin@moylelaw.com OTH é:ﬂﬂ

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in etrror, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you.

BOCUMENT WiMprn AT

05308 Jwigg

6/19/2006 FPSC-COMMISSION CLEE)



BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint of National

Telecom & Broadband Docket No. 060068-TP
Services, LLC against

BellSouth Telecommunications,

Inc. for Breach of Interconnection Filed: June 19, 2006
Agreement and Petition for

Emergency Order Restoring

Service.

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF COMPLAINT
National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC (National Telecom) hereby
notifies the Commission that it has reached a settlement with BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) resolving the issues in dispute in this docket.
WHEREFORE, National Telecom dismisses its Complaint with prejudice and

requests that this docket be closed.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

MOYLE FLANIGAN KATZ
RAYMOND WHITE & KRASKER, PA
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: 850.681.3828

Fax: 850.681.8788
vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Attorneys for National Telecom
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of

Dismissal of Complaint has been served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 19" day of
June 2006 to:

Patrick K. Wiggins

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Manual Gurdian

¢/o Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

Mark Mansour

President

National Telecom & Broadband Services, LL.C
2626 E. Oakland Park Boulevard

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33306

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




